
) 

) 

) 

) 

mvI.rmMENT 1\ND PUBLIC RESOURCES 

April 4, 1975 

'!he m:?eting was called to order in Roan #213 at 3:15 p.m. on Friday, 1\pril 4, 1975, 
with Semtor Tharos Wilson in the chair. 

PRE.SENT: Senator Richard Blakerrore 
Senator Thomus Wilson 
Senator Carl Ixldge 
Senator Richard Bryan 
Senator Gary Sheerin 
Senator Mary Q)jack 

ABSENT: Senator Joe Neal 

O'lHERS PRESENT: See Exhibit "A" 

S.B. 158: .Makes geothermal resource develoµrent subject to regulatory oontrol of state 
engineer. 

Senator Ixldge carinented briefly on this bill and suggested some anendrrents. 

Senator Ixldge rrotioned to amend and re-refer to oomnittee. 
Senator Bryan s.econded the notion. 
Vote was unanim::ms with Senators Dxlge, Blakerrore, Bryan, Sheerin and Wilson voting. 
Senators Q)jack and Neal were absent. · 

Mr. Glen Griffith, Departnent of Fish and Game, asked the oonmittee to introduce legis­
lation· to provide $6500 to oover the cost of the 65th annual rreeting of the International 
Association of State Fish and Ga"!le Comnissioners, which Nevada is hosting. Mr. Griffith 
discussed this briefly and was given the pennission of the comni. ttee to go to the bill . 
drafter and have the bill drafted. 

Senate Bills 462, 463, and 464, Senate Bills 114, 11:7, and 7, are all part of the · 
Fish and Game package. It was decided to hold hearings on these bills on April 14, 1975, 
at 7:00 p.m. in Room 131. 

S.B. 324: Makes certain conduct in state parks unlawful. 

After a brief discussion, the following action was taken. 

Senator B:r:yan rroved that S.B. 324 be re-referred to Judiciary Comnittee. 
Senator C':Djack seconded the notion. 
Senators Wilson, Bryan, Sheerin, I:Xxlge, and Gojack voted aye. Senator Blakerrore voted 
no, a.rd Senator Neal was absent. · 

Senate Bills 284 arx1 418 will be heard at another tine. -
over 

dmayabb
Senate



April 4, 1975

\ 
i 

) 

) 

393 

S.B. 342: Allows veterinarians to use assistants. 

After a brief discusstion, the following action was taken. 

Senator Blakenore nnved that S.B. 342 be re-referred to Cormerce and Lal:or Corrmittee. 
Senator Cojack sea::mded the nntion. 
The vote was unani.rcous with Senator Neal ab.sent. 

Senate Bill 7 was scheduled to be reard on April 14, 1975. 

Senate Bill 112 arrl Assembly Bills 214, 288, 47, _138, 139, 213, 137, 140, 202, and~ 
were scheduloo for April 7, 1975, at 1:00 p.m. in lban 213. 

S.B. 254: Makes various substantive ~d technical changes in the Tahoe Regional Planning 
~_ct. 

'!he record will show that Gary Owens, Legal Counsel for Tah:>e Regional Planning Agency, 
was present at the request of Senator Wilson. 

'J.be ccmnittee discussed briefly the first reprint of S.B. 254. Mr. O...,ens said he had 
looked them over earlier,. arrl saw no problans with the am:mdm:mts. 

Senator Wilson explained what the arrcndrrents did. Senator Bryan said that the Judiciary 
Ccmni.ttee had discussed the liability of public enployees that sane day. lie asked the 
ccmnittcc to take a look at Page 5, Article 4, Lines 29-34. Senator Dodge uSked Mr. 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

) 

) 

Pac.JC 'Tu.a 
l\pril 4, 1975 
Environm:mt arrl Public Hcsourccs 

394 

~s if they could or should be shielding sancone fran liability. Mr. ~ns said he 
thought this language actually only refers to nalicious acts or c:mnissions which he 
thought was nore Ulan intentional act. Senator Jbdge asked where it said that an<l read 
from the act. Mr. CMens said he di<ln' t know why this was included but thou<J!1t it WilS 
tecause of all tin concern of all the inverse condemnation cases l:ecausc sore of those 
cases do nanc individuals as defendcnts. Senator Dryan said they should not establish 
different standards for rnployces of the agency thilll they do for state anployecs. Mr. 
<Mens said the NHS was not very def ini ti ve on this. Senator Dodge said there was no way 
they could cover an employee with the state's irnrunity. Senator Bryan said what thcv 
had done was give a very limited waver of sovereign irrmunity provided the maximum lia­
bility for the stilte or the subdivision, which is $25,000. This has been sustaircd by 
the Suprare Court of the State of Nevada. 'l'tere is no conparable .imrunity for enployees 
of the State and no way that they krvw that they can do. A bill has been processed out 
of the Senate Judiciary Coornittee \4.hich requires that individuals suing state employees 
nust join the State of Nevada pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 41, which is the 
special procedures section. It further provides that the State, at its own ~e, 
shall defend t!1e efll)loyee. In Subsection 3, it provides that if the action which is the 
subject of the suit was the product of gross negligence or malicious or intentional act 
on the part of the employee, the State of Nevada has the right of contributional recoup­
ment if the judgement is against the State. Mr. Owens said a solution wculd be to pro­
vide applicability of the law to the state where the person resides. Senator Dodge 
said this gets into the question of whether you are involving the State in potential 
liability in which you don't want to run the risk of doi.11g, particula:ry in the official 
dOCl.llient. 

Senator Bryan said that one reason sate of the conmittee discussed concern al:out the 
direct appropriation by the state to the agency was the question of whether that weakens 
the argurrent that TRPA is not a st;ate agency. Senator D:>dge said this was conpelling and 
thought it sh:>uld be taken out. Mr. Ray Knisley spoke from the audience and said they 
were overlooking the appointed people. He said state employees were covered under NRS. 
He said you have a class of people in state govern'lent that have absolutely no protec­
tion of any nablre, as the legislators have none . .Mr. Knisley said that ElITo DeRia:o, 
because he is appointed by statute to TRPA, may not re defended by the Attorney C£11eral. 
Mr. Knisley said he he, himself, had to lcx:>k to his CMn resources for his defense. 
Sena.tor Dodge said that this is exactly what they are trying to cover in the bill that 
Senator 131:yan explained. Senator Dodge said they could not waive imnunity. Senator 
Bryan said tliat what Mr. Knisley was saying that in the case of Elrro Deria:o, his ex­
posure l-.ould be as a merrber of TRPA and not as a state employee, vbich he is. , There 
is no provision for the Attorney General to defend him because he is mt defending him 
in the capacity as a state employee. 

Ott:..:,-

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

) 

Senator Inlge asked Senator Wilson if his bill addressed boanls and c:omni.ssions. Senator 
Wilson said yes, but he was wondering if that awlied to the above situation. Senator 
Ibdge asked if there was any way they could airend to say that people who are appointed 
by virtue of statutory requirement. Senator Bryan asked Mr. Knisley if it ¼Ould help 
at all if they said in the compact that the agency counsel nust defend. •l-1r. Knisley 
said he felt it would best be handled by general legislation if you are going to be 
specific erpugh to catch all of the appointees. Senator Ibdge said that Sena.tor Wilson, 
that norning, had obtained Judiciary ccmnittee awroval of a bill which purported to 
cover the sitllation which the Suprerre Court recently ruled on in the case of a school 
board nenber. Senator Ibdge said they should see what they coold do with that piece of 
legislation to clean up TRPA, as such. 

Mr. Knisley said that the warden who was sued in a rape case had to defend himself. 

Senator Dodge noved that lines 29-31 be renoved from S.B. 254. 
Senator Bryan seconded t:J1e notion. 
!-btion was unaninous with Sena.tor Neal absent. 

Mr. Ray Knisley, fonner Governor's Representative at Large to the bi-state agency, came 
forward to testify at this tiioo. He stated that at the present he was an ordinary citizen 
with an interest in the Lake, rut rn longer with responsibility in the matter. Mr. 
Knisley asked the comnittee to look at Page 3, line 26, of the bill. The word "his" 
had crept in to designate both sexes. It should read "the directors designee." Sena.tor 
Cojack said she would nove that the ¼Ord "his" be changed to read "the director's designee 
However, there was rn vote on the notion. 

Mr. Knisley said it was his opinion that the changes being comtenplated will proh:lbly, 
in the long nm, be hannful rather than helpful. Ile \'.Ould suggest that the cornnittce 
consider am:_,,nding the provision, Section K, page 9, so that it is rn longer possible 
to nnke it nore ildvantageous to he denied than to get joint approval on a proposition 
before the agency. Senator Wilson indicated that there was a division on the corrmitte 
and that Mr. Knisley should go ahead. and made a staterrent for the record. Mr. Knis lcy 
said at the present~, under Judge Thaipson's interpretation, for which he has rn 
quarrel, it is nore advantageous for an applicant to cane before the agency and to be 

. . ' 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

{· 

( 

( 

( 

Page 'lhrcc 
April 4, 1975 
Environncnt and Public ~csourccs 

396 

awrovo1 by one state and denied by the other, than it is to care before the agency and 
be awrovcd by ooth states. 'ilic reason for this is none of the concli tions souqht to be 
imJ.x>sed by staff, the technical corrlitions governing whatever the project may be. If it 
is a sulxlivision, the requir~nts for culverts and grades do not apply. Ile said you 
have a sib.Iation n<:M, that if it were in legislature, if the l\ss0Jnbly approvc<l a bill 
across to the Senate and the Senate objected, it would bee~ law anyway, in 60 days. 
Senator Blakarore asked if this was in regard to a variance as well as a project. rtr. 
Knisley said this was in regard to any project. Mr. Knisley said that he and Art \-.bod, 
develop::?r of Incline, carne before the cornnittce last session. .Mr. Wcx:rl asked that the 
usual provision governing planning conmissions be inserted. Ile had language which Mr. 
S\-.obe approved, as an attorney, that went in the bill verbatum. Mr. Knisley said he 
didn't believe anyone believed it would create the conditions it has. Mr. Knisley said 
that he thought if this were arrcrrled so that it required positive action and you leave 
the membership alone, and arrend so that no state could pass legislation that superceded 
that of the corrpact, you would have a highly stipeFior doairrent. Mr. Knisley said he 
was thinking of the conditions on ooth sides of the line when he says this. He said it 
was true that the state has had difficulties betlveen the state and the counties. He said 
this was personal and said they had an excellent \\Orking organization there for a while. 
Mr. Knisley said that appointing the seven rrent>ers and leaving this in here, you are · 
creating a \\Urse rondition than if you leave the bill entirely alone. 

Senator Wilson said the rorrmittee was divided in its opinion ori this very thing tut 
it was the general consensus that they should increase the balance or do nothing. Mr. 
Knisley said he realized it was an inposition to rorre in at this late hour and suggest 
arrendments. Senator Wilson said he thought Mr. Knisley's COIIl!Elts shruld be in the 
record. 

Mr. Knisley said he would like to point out that the first line arnendrrent that would pro­
hibit the states from passin:J superior legislation C'OUld very well save the corrpact. It 
was his opinion that if California rontinues with its CTR.PA in its present agressive form, 
that the next session the legislature \\Ould appeal the act. Mr. Knisley felt this was 
inevitable because California through its CTRPA will have conplete jurisdiction on the 
California side of the line. Senator Wilson asked if he felt it \\Ould be rrore strict 
than the NTRPA. Mr. Knisley said yes. He said the Nevada group will have no voice be­
cause of the superior rorrlitions over there. Yet, the California group will have equal 
voice in Nevada. Senator Wilson and Mr. Knisley discusses this r.riefly. Senator Sheerin 
said this was not our problem, if California is undermining TRPA. Mr. Knisley said he 
resented, as a citizen of the State of Nevada, a condition being created whereby the com­
pact as forrred and california by a subsequent act nulifies the participation of Nevada 
in that section of California, yet retains it right to act in Nevada. Mr. Knisley said 
tha.t maybe that wasn't Senator Sheerin's rosiness, but as a citizen he resented that type 
of sib.lation being created. Senator Blakerrore said if this was true, we would all re 
better off to get out ncM. Mr. Knisley said no, re cause he thought there would re enough 
pressure put on California if they could rorre up with a workable docum2nt. Senator Blake­
nore said that anything they do, California is going to have to approve. Mr. Knisley 
said that with three sinple words that he suggested on tl1e arnendment, you \\Ould take 
care of CTRPA. Senator Gojack asked what the \\Ords were. Mr. Knisley said "if it pre­
empts for this agency legislation in the field of planning in the Tahoe Basin. " Senator 
Bryan askai what page and line. Mr. Knisley said that he had not had ~ to study this. 
Senator Wilson asked if he was talki03 about airendatory language which \\Ould prohibit a 
state agency at the Lake fran enacting standards rrore restrictive. Mr. Knisley said yes, 
in the section that says either state may pass superior language, if that was stricken. 
Senator Wilson asked if he reconnerrled striking then. Mr. Knisley said yes. Mr. owens 
said that was Article 6, page 7. Ove. r 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

397 

Senator B:ryan said he asstmed that when Mr. Knisley said the anendments would be hannful 
he neant that nore harmful the wey tlB compact is presently consitittited. Mr. Knisley 
said yes,he was !coking at the nake up of the California structure not criticizing 
what was done on the Nevada side. He said it was a different structure in California. 
Senator Wilson said it expanded to seven. Mr. Knisley said the result of the expansion 
was not going to be the sarre as the result of the expansion on the Nevada side. Senator 
D:>dge it seems to him that without knowing the ~ple involved and who the ap[X>intees 
of the G:>vernor may be, the balance of control is outside the basin, in both cases. Mr. 
Knisley said it was not in the CTRPA. Senator B:ryan said they were not referring to the 
CTRPA, but the bi-state agency. Senator D:>dge said that one California nunber should be 
a resident of the ten SOJthernrrost counties and one should be a resident of one of the 
main counties. Senator D:>dge said if the Govennr were to aH?()int an at-large nanbcr 
from within the basin that \',OUld be correct. Mr. Knisley said the seventh nunbcr is 
within the basin at the present tinx:?. Senator D:>dge not in the make up of the bi-state 
agency. Mr. Knisley said he could be from anywhere in California. Mr. Knisley said 
that from foor years of \\Orking with it, the structure will not inprove the ag:mcy. Sen­
ator Ilry.:in said the italicized language said that the representative at large shall oot 
reside within the region. SE'nator Wilson read the new language and the ccmnittc discusscc 
it briefly. Senator Wilson Sc.lid that language was intended to provide nore balance ancl 
said the C'l'RPA has a need for that inprovcd balance, which is shown by the ovcrclcvDlo1::ncnt 
on the california side of the line. SeTh:1.tor Wilson said they nude ~ j~nt th.:it 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

P.J<J~ Fntr 
1\pril 4, 1975 
Enviromcnt and Public Resources 

both sides required an improved balance on the respective dcle9ations. Mr. Knisley said 

the dcvcloµtEnt on the California side of the line is due to· unlicensed plurming and 

building prior to the agency and not subsequent to the agency. 

Mr. Knisley said that if they were going to consider S.B. 327, it has a weakness, which 

he wantc-d to point out. Page 9, sections L and M, particulary section L. Ile said he 

SUHX)scd the intent here was to inpose the liability on the agency for each and every 

act of financial liability. He thrught if the conmittee \\Ould read carefully, with L 

particulary, rurl without the amendrrent he suggested to the 60 day provision, it \-Ould 

re possible for California to corre and petition the agency to condEmn all of the gcllning 

in Nevada and Nevada could vote solidly against this but with the default provision of. 

t}):? 60 day, it ~ld prevail in 60 days. Cbing further, the liability would go equally 

against the two states. He said he was sure the int.reducers of the bill did not intend 

to create this situation, but it is ttere and he did want to bring it out. 

Senator D:rlge asked Mr. Knisley if he had any comrents on S .B. 326, which was also intro­

duced by Senators Sheerin illld Blakenore. .Mr. Knisley said this was a federal field and 

) not state. He said he didn't think Congress wculd give the agency any authority what­

soever in dealing with land exchange, other than to say it should work in good faith 

with the land a.mer. 'Ihe problem on exchange is that the states have gotten their backs 

up on exchange. A prcper exchange in Nevada is that property must be e.xchange for other 

prOferty in Nevada. Senator D:>dge asked if Mr. Knisley thought they had adequate 

authority row to encourage and facilitate this. Mr. Knisley said yes. Senator Sheerin 

asked nr. Knisley to point out the language which gives TRPA the· power to act. He said 

there was no language in the present bill. f.v'l.r. Knisley said he could see there is no 

language to give the corrpact p:Mer to act. Senator Sheerin said his question was where 

was the language that gives them the p:Mer for land exchange. Mr. Knisley said he 

thought b11e general lilllguage in the crnpact was broad enrugh that it is the obligation 

of the agency to do land exchange. He said it was inherent. He said he saw no hann in 

that kirrl of language. Senator Jxrlge said he wculd agree with that. 

) 

S.B. 326: Authorizes governing lxxfy of Tahoe Regional Planning Corrpa.ct to maintain re­

serves of real propertv and to negotiate with owner of real property affected 

by governing body's regulations. 

over 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

399 

Mr. Gary Owens, legal counsel for Tahoe Regional Planning Age.rcy, testified regarding 
S.B. 326 and S.B. 327. Mr. Owens prefaced his remarks by saying tl-iat as the agency's 
attorrey and here as OPJ:X>Sed to S.B. 254, when he ooul<ln't really express his feelings, 
he felt, because he has a dutv to defend the agency. He felt t.h.at S.B. 326 and S.B. 327 
threaten the agency very significantly in its legal p:>sition. He has oo objection and 
encourages land· exchanges and p.irchases. He said he felt that t.he agency is not the 
entity to be involved in land exchanges and purchases. The agency is a planning . and 
a regulatory lx>dy only and if it were to pass, b.'1is ¼OUld p.i t up:>n the agency things 
that were rot intended arrl w:>uld cause the agency substantial liability.· ThP. reasons 
he gave are as follows: 1) felt the w:>rd "substantially" is vague and unworkable, line 
13, page 9. 2) felt that the language proposed in S.B. 326 w:>uld destroy the legal 
arguments which they have recently accorcplished. 3) S.B. 326 w:>uld cause the age.ncy, 
he felt, to be oondemning rather than a regulatory lx>dy requiring the agency to negotiate 
for exchanges. He felt that to require the agency to negotiate is to require it to admit, 
in essence, that it has oondemned sarebody's property. Senator Sheerin said he realized 
the problem and asked if lines 13-1 t were stricter. Senator Wilson said the arrendatocy 
language would require the governing lxxly to maintain a current list of real property. 
Mr. Owens said he had problems with causing them to participate in negotiations at all. 
He said there are cases that have been used against t.hem that say that if ycu enact 
zoning for µi:rpose of ultimately acquiring or causing to be aa:iuired property at win:lfall 
value, t:hen you are guilty of an act of inverse oorrlemnation. He felt that in light of 
the fact they are strict, if they were compelled to maintain a list, they would be or 
it oould be said that they enacted the thing originally for t.r1e purp::>se of depressing 
the property value and then allowing the agency or sorra:>ne to take it. He felt that 
'Weakened their position substantially. Senator Blakerrore said he didn't understand the 
rationale of the agency if that was the case. Mr. Owens said did he ~an as to the pur­
pose of the agency. Senator Blakenore said yes. Mr. Owens said it was a technical legal 
point that a regulatory agency only regulates. Senator Blakenore said he was not alltrling 
that here. Acoording to Judge Thompson's and what you said yourself, that you are de­
creasin:J values. Mr. O.Vens said n:::>, what he was saying, was that according to the law 
you m:1y decrea..c:;e values arrl still regulate at the &:lire time. Senator Blal<ennre asked 
if they were getting into a oonstitutional area. Mr. Owens said yes, extrerrcly. Senator 
BlakeRDre said it secrrro to him that the agency might be looking to do anything they 
could to alleviate this problem or shCM ·good faith. 

Senator Jxrlge asked if it w:>uld help if they were to adress an resolution asking the 
agency to do whatever they oould to enoouragc larrl cxchclil<JeS. Mr. Owens said a way to 
ootl.'3idcr that is to ncnnrialize the people like the Bureau of Land Managcncnt, U.S. 
Forest Service, and divisions in too state of Ncvacb. Senator Wilson addressed hhnself 
to this briefly, and said he w:>uld SUJ;PC>rt such a resolution. 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

) 

) 

~100 

Page Five 
l\pril 4, 1975 
Envirorurcnt ancl Public .Rcswrccs 

Senator Wilson indicated that Senator rxx:lge had to leave at 4:45 p.m. and suggested 

they return to S.B. 254. 

Senator Bryan ·noved an ~d and do pass on S.B. 254, with the anen~nt consisting 

of the deletion of lines 29-31 on page 5; p:ige 3, line 26, deleting the word "his" 

and inserting the \\Ords "the directors", and ask the bill drafter to conform this 

throughout the bill. 

Senator Bryan said so am:md on the above. 
Senator C..ojack serondcd the notion. 
Senators Wilson, D:x:lge, Bryan, and Gojack voted aye. Senators Sheerin and Blakarore did 

not vote and Senator Nml \\0s absent. 

S.B. 44: Aoolishes Nevada Tahoe regional_E!_~ng agency. 

Senator Sheerin said one of the things that brought al:x:ut this whole situtation is the 

gaming on tlle Nevada side. He said he .was personally not interested in rrore hotels and 

r.otels l:eing built at lake Tahoe. He thought that Nevada should control its gaming. 

He said that was one reason he was o:r-posed to sorre of the changes in S.B. 254. He said 

in order to keep Nevada in control of its gaming, Nl'RP.l\ has to be kept, for the sole 

purp::,se of rontolling gaming. Senator D:x:lge said to keep NTRP]\ alive and suggested 

they arrerrl the NTRPA to conform the rrernbership to what they were doing in the TRPA. 

Senator Wilson said he didn't know if NTRPA was needed if the balance on t.l-ie agency 

is increased. '!here was discussion about making this a triggering mechanism. 

Senator Bryan said he agreed with Senator Sheerin that Nevada should assume t.l-ie respon­

sibility as to what type of gaming expansion occurs at Lake Tahoe. He said he would 

favor retention of NTRPA. Senator Bryan asked Senator Sheerin ho..,,. he \\UUld feel to 

amending the rrembers of the NTRPA to conform with the expanded rrernbership of the agency. 

Senator Sheerin said the NTRPA does not have the law making fX)WerS the TRPA has. He 

said he would have no objection to having the tw::> rreml:erships coincide. 

Senator Bryan said that Senator Sreerin, as SJ.X>nsor of that bill, 'WOUld he want to do 

any airending that w:>uld cause embarrassment to him. Senator Sheerin said he would have 

no objection. 

Senator Bryan said he would rrove to anaid and do pass to expand the rrembership of the 

NTRPA at such tine as S.B. 254 is approved by the California Legislature and subsequently 

by Congress to expand its membership to include the Secretary of State and the Lt. 

C:oveni.or. 
Senator Dxlge sea::mded the notion. 

Senator Wilson said his only question was what if S.B. 254 was not ratified by Congress. 

~e was a soort disaission of this after which Senator Bryan with1rew his previoo.~ 

notim. 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



April 4, 1975

) 

) 

) 

401 

Senator Bryan then noved to arrend and do pass S.B. 44 to expand nerri::>ership to reflect 
the inclusion of the Lt. Governor and the Secretary of State. 
Senator DJdge seconded the notion. 

Senator Bryan asked Senator Sheerin if that, bearing his narre as sponsor, create any 
problems for him. Senator Bryan said he felt it was very irrportant that this not cause 
any problem for Sena.tor Sheerin. There was disrussion about \omether this should be pro­
cessed as a seperate bill under sponsorship of the Environrrent and Public Resources 
Ccmni.ttee. After the discussion th= follo.-;ing action was taken. 

Senator Bryan rroved to have a new bill \\hich would arrend the NTRPA. 
Senator DJdgc. secorrled the notion. 
Senators Wilson, Gojack, Bryan, and DJdge voted aye. Senators Sheerin and Blakenore did 
not vote and Senator Neal was absent. 

'!here being no further business, the meeting adjrumed at 4: 50 p.m. 

~tfully submitted: 
f J - . I 
~..Q)u.rrLP 0/Yh rn, ) '0 

Kristine Zohner, Conmi ttee Secretary 
\j 

dmayabb
Senate EPR



CO~ITTEE 

NAME ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 

-- -·: ----- --- -- -··------ --···- ----- .. ----· ·- ·. - ------

----;----r------------ ------------ .. -------- ··- .. ··••····--

,, 
:! 

I· 

I 

---------------------··- •-•-· -----·------ - ---------···-··-·- -···------

----------------------------

--·-------·-·-···••-------------------

------~--------- --- - --------·--··· ---- ---------. ·• -·---------------------------·-----------

---------·-
:1 

----··-----------------·-----···-·. ----·-·· ------------·--·--

J -----------------

----· - ---·-----· .... -·------·-···-·---------




